LIVINGSTON CITY COMMISSION MINUTES

Tuesday, February 4, 2020, 5:30 pm City-County Complex, Community Room

- 1 Call to Order
- 2 Roll Call
 - * Hoglund, Schwarz, Friedman, Mabie and Nootz were present.
- 3 Moment of Silence
- 4 Pledge of Allegiance
- **5 Public Comments (00:01:11)**
 - * Bob Jovick made comments (00:01:32)
 - * Leslie Fiegle made comments (00:07:00)
- 6 Consent Items (00:08:47)
 - * Nootz motioned to approve A,B,D and E, pulling C for discussion, Schward seconded.
 - * All in favor, motion passed 5-0.
 - * Nootz motioned to add a voting youth member to Livingston Tree Board, as we have with the City Conservation Board, and approve amended Tree Board By-laws. Mabie seconded. All in favor, motion passed 5-0.
- 7 Proclamations
- **8 Scheduled Public Comment**
- 9 Public Hearings
- 10 Ordinances (00:14:46)
 - A. Ordinance No. 2085: An Ordinance of the City Commission of the City of Livingston, Montana Requiring all buildings to comply with the Building Codes and amending Ordianance No. 2053 as codified by Chapter 6 of the Livingsotn Municiapl Code, by adopting by reference the 2018 International Building Code (IBC); the 2018 International Residental Code (IRC) the 2018 International Swimming Pool and Spa Code (ISPSC); and the 2018 International Existing Building Code.
 - * Kardoes gave opening comments
 - * Nootz made comment (00:17:23)
 - * Friedman made comment (00:17:54)
 - * Mabie made code (18:36)

 Motion to approve by Schwarz, second by Friedman
 All in favor, motioned passed 5-0.
 - B. Ordinance No. 2086: An Ordinance of the City Commission of the City of Livingston, Montana to review and propose amendments to a self government charter or adopted alternative form of government by 1 submission of the questions to the electors as set forth in section 7-3-149 and 7-3-103 of the Montana Code Annotated.
 - * Kardoes gave opening comments
 - Hoglund made comment (00:21:11)
 Motion to approve by Friedman, second by Nootz
 All in favor, motioned passed 5-0.

11 Resolutions (0:04:48)

- A. Resolution No. 4891: A Resolution of the City Commission of the City of Livingston, Montana to Annex Certain Land which is contiguous to the City of Livingston and is described as the Green Acres Subdivision in Park County, Montana.
 - * Kardoes gave opening comments
 - * Michael Kokot made comment (00:27:04)
 - * Sam Skillman made comment (00:31:31)
 - * Sheena Johnson made comment (00:32:47)
 - * Kylie Purcell made comment (00:35:44)
 - * Veronica Kokot made comment (00:40:24)
 - * Mike Benzel made comment (00:41:41)
 - * Suzanne Vurman made comment (00:43:43)
 - * Nootz asked claifying questions (00:49:11)
 - * Mabie made comments (01:02:30)
 - * Friedman made comments (01:15:39)
 - * Schwarz made comments (01:16:00)
 - * Hoglund made comments (01:17:23)
 - * Shannon Holmes made comments (01:23:05)
 - * Hoglund made comments (01:30:)
 - * Schwarz motioned to approve, Friedman seconded All in favor, motion passed 5-0.
- A. Resolution No. 4892: A Resolution of the City Commission of the City of Livingston, Montana amending Resolution No. 4829 to increase the assessment from one dollar \$1.00 to two dollars \$2.00, for the tourism business improvement district for the purpose of aiding in tourism, promotion and marketing within the district. (02:04:48)
 - * Kardoes gave opening comments
 - * Leslie Fiegle made comments (02:07:53)
 - * Friedman motioned to approve, Mabie seconded All in favor, motion passed 5-0.

12 Action Items (02:22:25)

- A. Discuss/Approve/Deny: City Planning Boards Recommendation for Regulating Large Retail Establishment.
 - * Kardoes gave opening comments
 - * Jim Baerg made comments (02:24:32)
 - * Patrica Grabow made comments (02:31:14)
 - * Mabie made comment (02:37:
 - * Nootz made comments (02:38
 - * Friedman motioned Mabie seconded.
 All in favor, motioned passed 5-0.
- B. Discuss: Scheduling Strategic Plan Work Session Meeting (02:49:00)
 - * Kardoes gave opening statement
 - * Commissioners discuss
 - * Meeting scheduled for February 25, 2020, 5:30-7:30 p.m.
- C. Discuss: Scheduling City Managers Evaluation (02:54:50)
 - * Kardoes gave opening statement
 - * Commissioners discussed
 - * Schwarz motioned to extend the meeting, Mabie seconded.
 All in favor, motioned passed 5-0.
 - * Meeting scheduled for April 16, 2020, 5:30-7:30 p.m. in the County Commission Chambers.

13 City Manager Comments (03:04:14)

* Provided Growth Policy update to Commission, 842 online survey responses, 30 paper surveys received. Reminder of Commissioner listening session on 2/8 at at Mustang.

14 City Commissioner Comments

- * Nootz made comments (03:06:18)
- * Mabie made comments (03:07:00)
- * Friedman made comments (03:08:11)
- * Schwarz made comments (03:08:22)
- * Hoglund made comments (03:08:44)
- 15 Adjourment (03:06:12) 8:47 p.m.